UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

April 9, 1998

MEMORANDUM TO: L. Joseph Callan

Executive Director for j
ins, '-*U/JZD“-‘Z}“
FROM: John T. Larkins, Executive Director

Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: DRAFT COMMISSION PAPER, "STATUS OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALIFICATION TASK ACTION PLAN"

During the 451st meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, April 2-4,
1998, the Committee decided not to review the subject draft Commission paper. The
Committee, however, plans to review the proposed resolution of Generic Safety Issue 168,

"Environmental Qualification of Electrical Equipment,” when it is available.

References:

1. Draft memorandum received February 26, 1998, from L. Joseph Callan, Executive
Director for Operations, NRC, to NRC Chairman and Commissioners, Subject: Status of
the Environmental Qualification Task Action Plan (Predecisional).

2. Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, "Environmental Qualification Task Action Plan,"
dated September 2, 1997, regarding GSI 168, "Environmental Qualification of Electrical
Equipment,” Revision 1 dated June 30, 1995
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